
Freedom of information request NCC-038191-19 
 
Thank you for your recent freedom of information request, for ease please see our response 
alongside each point as follows: 
 
How many School Keep Clear markings do you have with a TRO in place to enable enforcement 
action to be carried out. 269 
How many of the above-mentioned markings do you currently enforce. 269 
How have you carried out enforcement action against vehicles in contravention of this restriction (i.e. 
CCTV car, CEO on foot issuing PCNs etc.). CCTV Car and CEO 
How many PCNs have you issued in the last financial year (2018/19) for vehicles parking in 
contravention of the above mention restriction. 842 of which: CCTV car – 689   CEO - 153 
  
I trust the above information is of assistance to you. 
 
If you wish to raise any concerns about the way your request was dealt with, then please write to the 
Team Manager, Complaints and Information, County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 7QP or 
e-mail foi@nottscc.gov.uk quoting the reference number above.  
 
With kind regards 
 
Lorraine Hayes 
Complaints Information & Mediation Officer 
Complaints & Information Team 
Chief Executives Department 
Nottinghamshire County Council 
West Bridgford 
Nottingham 
NG2 7QP 
 

mailto:foi@nottscc.gov.uk

